
CCA OfFicial Filing ORIGINAL 

- Ruth Nettles 03oLm.c7-7-L 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
RE: TF884/Soap Opera Laundromats of Ruskin, Inc. 

We'll do. Thanks. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 12:18 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: TF884/Soap Opera Laundromats of Ruskin, Ine., . 

Yes, it is OK to open the docket with an effective date of 03/10/03. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 12:05 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TF884/Soap Opera Laundromats of Ruskin, Inc. 

They sold their business and requests cancellation for two pay phones; they have submitted 
payment for 2003 RAFs in amount of $50 postmarked 3/7/03. Can we open a cancellation 
docket? Thanks. 
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